From Joanna Boiton [

To "McLoughlin, Brian
Subject [ENCRYPT] Solution 18
Attachments 1

"This email is covered by the disclaimer found at the end of the message."
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Dear Brian,

Please see Danielle's email enclosing the 00-04 monthly breakdown of solution 18 which was sent on
Friday morning.

Kind Regards,
Joanna.

From: Danielle Sturgeon
Sent: 07 June 2013 09:15

To: Bernie.Conlon Denise Devlin _ Alison Magill
Loanne Ross [

Cc: Joanna Bolton; John Johnston
Subject: [ENCRYPT] Solution 18

Dear Ladies

Please see attached re: solution 18 usage, Joanna has already spoken to Brian McLoughlin this morning
about this matter.

Many Thanks
Danielle

Danielle Sturgeon

Legal Assistant

Directorate of Legal Services
Business Services Organisation

email: Daniele.Sturgeon @

PLEASE ENSURE DLS CASE REF IS QUOTED ON ALL CORRESPONDENCE TO THIS OFFICE

“The information contained in this email and any attachments is confidential and intended solely for the
attention and use of the named addressee(s). No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any

1

RF Preliminary - INQ 319-087d-001




mistransmission. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please inform the sender by return email
and destroy all copies. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent the views of HSCNI. The content of emails sent and received via the HSC network
may be monitored for the purposes of ensuring compliance with HSC policies and procedures. While
HSCNI takes precautions in scanning outgoing emails for computer viruses, no responsibility will be
accepted by HSCNI in the event that the email is infected by a computer virus. Recipients are therefore
encouraged to take their own precautions in relation to virus scanning. All emails held by HSCNI may be
subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000."
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Supplies of Glucose 4% Sodium Chloride 0.18% { No 18 solution) 500ml infusion by month
to RBHSC by RVH Pharmacy 2000-2004 inclusive

700

600

500 ﬁ
moj\ AN/

W vV

300 awmssn (| (| AL LY

200

100

88888333533 8838383s3

W E R R R RS R TSR RS
Month Quantity Feb-02 39
Jan-00 359 Mar-02 26
Feb-00 582 Apr-02 40
Mar-00 406 May-02 79
Apr-00 362 Jun-02 12
May-00 365 Jul-02 46
Jun-00 351 Aug-02 20
Jul-00 465 Sep-02 0
Aug-00 375 Oct-02 18
Sep-00 470 Nov-02 2
Oct-00 379 Dec-02 22
Nov-00 453 Jan-03 22
Dec-00 528 Feb-03 40
Jan-01 493 Mar-03 40
Feb-01 242 Apr-03 -32
Mar-01 365 May-03 26
Apr-01 113 Jun-03 0
May-01 137 Jul-03 0
Jun-01 42 Aug-03 27
Jul-01 6 Sep-03 28
Aug-01 106 Oct-03 0
Sep-01 60 Nov-03 -40
Oct-01 91 Dec-03 1
Nov-01 69 Jan-04 0
Dec-01 110 Feb-04 3

Mar-04 0

Note: The above records both issues to RBHSC and returns by RBHSC to pharmacy. Where there
were more returns than issues a negative value is given

Prepared by Rhona Fair, Pharmacy Services Manager, BHSCT 6/6/2013
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